
1

Allison Edwards

From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Sent: 13 August 2020 12:14
To: Allison Edwards
Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0411/FFM [SG29704]

  
  
Our Ref: SG29704 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not conflict with our 
safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company ("NERL") has no safeguarding objection 
to the proposal. 
  
However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only reflects the 
position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on the information supplied at 
the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the position of any other party, whether they 
be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees 
are properly consulted. 
  
If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which become the basis 
of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory consultee NERL requires that it be 
further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission or any consent being granted. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  

 
  
NATS Safeguarding 
 
E: natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk  
  
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, 
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL 
www.nats.co.uk 
  
  
  

 
  
  
  

From: Allison Edwards <allison.edwards@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 August 2020 08:19 
To: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk> 
Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2020/0411/FFM 
  
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough 
Council in connection with the above planning application.  If you have any difficulties opening the 
attachment, please contact a member of the Planning Admin team on 01287 612344 or 01287 612471. 
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We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates 
to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit: 
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe from this Council 
email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name and address to amend our 
records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address.  

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain 
sensitive, confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of 
"RESTRICTED" which must be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or 
authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or 
disclose it to anyone else. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, 
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for 
any such errors or omissions. 

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding. 

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 
legislation. 

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, 
Tel: 01642 774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk 

 

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk 
immediately. You should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents 
to any other person.  
 
NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective 
operation of the system.  
 
Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses caused as a 
result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.  
 
NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company number 
4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 3155567) or NATS 
Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England and their registered office is at 
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.  


